
 1

 

 
 
 

 
Board Meeting Agenda 

 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
January 23, 2013 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the January 9, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Resolution approving the application for grant funds from the Recreational 

Trails Program for bike trail improvements. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
7. Resolution awarding a contract for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area 

Road Maintenance Specification 12-358 to United Paving Co. in the 
amount of $132,454. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 



 2

 
8. Resolution awarding a contract for the Campground B Electrical Upgrades 

Specification No. 12-359 to Native Electrical Construction, Inc. in the 
amount of $150,000. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
9. Resolution approving and adopting the Ventura County Hazard Mitigation 

Plan. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
10. Resolution authorizing access to state, local and federal level summary 

criminal history information for employment, licensing and certification 
purposes utilizing the Livescan fingerprinting process. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 
11. Information Items: 
 

a. Investment Report. 
 
12. Closed Session 
 

 a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 

  
14. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 

January 9, 2013 
 

 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 9, 2013 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Baggerly, Word, Hicks, Bergen and 
Kaiser were present.  Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
two staff members and seven members of the public in attendance.  President 
Baggerly led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public Comments 
 

Michael Shapiro spoke stating I am a citizen and I am not part of the 
management or infrastructure of the FLOW organization but I do support them.  
Lately in the press there have been articles about the California Alliance to 
Protect Property Rights.  I am reminded when we had thought we had won an 
administrative process in a previous waste management issue and then there 
appeared the Citizens for Waste Management Solutions.  Eventually we were 
able to connect the nexus between the two.  We have been down that road 
before.  The fact the other side is saying that FLOW is a part of this other group 
that is organizing together is nonsense.  That is typical of their arguments and 
ads to the weight of what we are dealing with here.  Dishonesty on the other side 
speaks volumes.  Robert Sprowls petitioned legally to sell 10,095 shares.  This is 
his right.  I commend Golden State as a corporation for running a good ship. 
They increased dividends 7.7%.  They state they are well positioned for future 
growth.  We are dealing with a for profit company that cannot give us the best 
rate bargain for the buck.  I hope you keep that in perspective. 
 

Pat McPherson spoke as the head of the Ojai FLOW organization.  It is 
not me or any one of us.  It is all the people that submitted the petitions to ask 
you to work on our behalf.  I am a Co-founder of a business in Carpinteria.  I 
have sympathy for business and their objectives.  I am here to talk about the 
challenges we have from a marketing point of view.  All we ask you to do is to 
allow us and the people to vote on it.  We are ready.  We have a news page 
where we post all news that pertains to this subject.  Any rate payer can go to 
that.  There is a reference page on that site.  I passed out the City of Ojai 
franchise agreement.  It is good for people to do research.  We also have a 
rebuttal page where we post claims made by Golden State or one of their friends 
and we go through the claims point by point.  We write letters to the papers.  Ojai 
FLOW has a subscribed email list of 600 people.  Most are residents here and 
most are rate payers.  You want to know what our ability to get the vote is.  We 
can inform them overnight and is part of the marketing campaign.  We are on 
Facebook and twitter.  Door hangers have been passed out.  This was done in 
English and Spanish and passed out by athletes of Nordhoff High School.  Ojai 
FLOW has addressed several issues by Golden State and their friends.  The 
California Alliance to Protect Property Rights and River City Communication in 
Sacramento is leading their efforts.  City of Claremont is saying the two are 
related.  This is the same group that sent mailers to all of us in Ojai and had a full 



 2

page ad and has developed a web page.  We see these people don’t want you to 
put this before the voters.  They want a monopoly.  This group is suggesting they 
not abide by section 8 of Ojai city franchise agreement.  The right to do eminent 
domain is part of that agreement.  That is not in the spirit of anything that you 
would consider to be legitimate.  I am asking our representative from Golden 
State to state that eminent domain is part of the agreement which Golden State 
is operating under in the agreement. 
 

K.K. Holland of Senator Hannah-Beth Jackson’s office provided a letter to 
all board members from Senator Jackson.  The letter communicates her desire to 
see this as an issue that voters may want to weigh in on.  She would like to 
emphasize she supports a democratic ability for the people to vote on this issue. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported on the field trip in December.  The tank farm at 
upper Ojai is operational and working fine.  We hope to have the reservoir 
painting begin in a couple of weeks.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum provided the board with letters that were received from the 
California Alliance to Protect Property Rights and the letter from Senator 
Jackson.  
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Kaiser reported that the bait shop is almost at completion and it is 
looking sharp.   
 

Director Word asked if we have received anything back from Michael 
Jackson.  Mr. Wickstrum stated not yet.  We are in the process of the 
comprehensive review of Casitas dam.  They gave me an indication a couple of 
weeks ago on doing the repairs on the erosion area themselves.  Director Word 
then asked about the noise issue.  Mr. Wickstrum informed the board that a 
sound professional will be doing a study in a few weeks. 
 
4. Board, Committee, and Meeting Approvals 
 

a. Election of Board Officers 
 

The Board Officers for 2013 are as follows: 
 
President  Jim Word 
Vice President Bill Hicks 
Secretary  Mary Bergen 
Asst. Secretary Pete Kaiser 
 
On the motion of Director Kaiser, seconded by Director Bergen and 

passed, the officers were approved. 



 3

b. Discussion and approval of meetings that will be considered 
authorized meetings for the Board. 

  c. Selection of Board Committee assignments and dates of meetings. 
 
 The Board reviewed the meetings and selected the following committee 
assignments: 
 
Executive  Jim Word, Bill Hicks   1st Tuesday at 9:30 a.m. 
Personnel  Jim Word, Russ Baggerly  2nd Tuesday at 4:30 p.m. 
Water Resources Russ Baggerly, Mary Bergen 3rd Monday at 3:00 p.m.  
Recreation  Bill Hicks, Pete Kaiser  1st Monday at 9:30 a.m. 
Finance  Mary Bergen, Pete Kaiser  3rd Friday at 9:30 a.m. 
 
 On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed, the authorized meetings and committee assignments were approved. 
 
5. Consent Agenda       APPROVED 
 

a. Minutes of the December 12, 2012 Board Meeting. 
b. Minutes of the December 19, 2012 Board Meeting. 

 
On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen and 

passed, the Consent Agenda was approved. 
   
6. Bills         APPROVED 
 

  On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
7. Resolution approving memberships for 2013.   ADOPTED 
 

The Resolution was offered by Director Kaiser, seconded by Director 
Bergen and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 13-01. 
 
8. Resolution awarding a contract to Taft Electric Company of Ventura in the 

amount of $130,600 for the SDWR Grant Improvement Project – 
Instrumentation, Specification 12-360.    ADOPTED 

 
 George Galgas questioned the project and items that were eliminated, 
including the block that was to be installed.  Mr. Wickstrum explained the 
estimates were high for that portion of the work and it was determined not to be 
prudent so it was eliminated. 



 4

The Resolution was offered by Director Bergen, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Kaiser, Bergen, Hicks, Word, Baggerly  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 13-02. 
 
9. Discussion regarding the TMDL pumping and diversion impairments. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum explained that public comments will be on January 22nd 
and they will make a decision by mid-March.  A draft letter has been written 
which will be modified and sent.  No action is needed from the Board. 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Monthly Cost Analysis for Ojai FLOW. 
c. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for November, 2012. 
d. Letter from Ventura Local Agency Formation Commission. 
e. Investment Report. 

 
President Word moved the meeting to closed session at 3:54 p.m. 

 
11. Closed Session 
 

 a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 

 
 President Word moved the meeting back to open session at 5:14 p.m. 
 

Mr. Mathews stated the Board took a vote to set a special meeting at a 
place and date to be determined as the Clerk of the Board is able to secure a 
location for the board to consider adopting the goals and policies for the issuance 
of land-secured financing, an inducement resolution and a resolution of intent to 
form a capital facilities district.  
 
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Kaiser and 
passed, a special meeting will be scheduled. 
  
12. Adjournment  
 

 President Word adjourned the meeting at 5:16 p.m. 
 
 

 
       _________________________ 
       Mary Bergen, Secretary 





































 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 Interdepartmental Memo 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2013  
 
TO:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager  
 
FROM:  Carol Belser, Park Services Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Consideration to Adopt a Resolution Supporting the Application to the State of California 

Department of Parks and Recreation for Recreational Trails Grant Funds  
 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the attached resolution as part of the administrative process needed to 
submit a grant application for bike trail improvements in the Lake Casitas Recreation Area.  
 
Background: 
The State of California offers several annual competitive grant opportunities.  One of interest to the District is 
the Recreational Trails Program intended to support rehabilitation or construction of non- motorized 
recreational trails. The District’s 10 Year Capital Improvement Plan 2007/08 – 2016/17 identifies expanding 
existing hike/bike sections with paving and decomposed granite.  An extended trail behind trailer storage 
(between the existing barbed wire fence and the existing chain link fence) will allow bicyclist and pedestrians to 
continue on the trail toward the Saddle Dam while special events are held.  More importantly, it will give 
bicyclists and pedestrians an alternate route from the main vehicle road when traveling through that particular 
stretch.   
 
The project scope is to construct approximately 2,100 linear feet 6 to 8 feet wide of asphalt and decomposed 
granite along the north side of the developed Lake Casitas Recreation Area from Campground A along the 
fence line to several hundred feet past the event area. The project will also include installing retaining material 
along approximately 750 feet of the trail that parallels trailer storage areas to ensure ample width of the trail. 
See attached Site Plan.  
 
An identical grant application was submitted in 2010 and included a Board approved resolution. However, 
actions in Congress caused a gap in the grant process from September 2009 until July 2012 and the State of 
California postponed notification of grant awards until December 2012.  A letter was received December 21, 
2012 denying our 2010 application, but it suggested resubmitting the application package for consideration in 
the new funding cycle. Staff contacted the grant officer and was informed that our grant package needed only a 
new cover page and an updated resolution.     

 
If approved, the grant will provide up to 82% of the project’s funding, and the District will need to cover 12% 
of the costs with either dollars or in-kind services. The cost estimate of the project is $212,528 and our required 
minimum match of funds is $25,503. If/when approved, matching funds will be requested in the 2013/14 or 
2014/15 fiscal years.    
 
Analysis: 
Adopting the attached resolution is part of the application checklist. It does not obligate the District to apply for 
the grant, or accept the grant funds if awarded. Dave Woolley, our Bureau of Reclamation liaison, has been kept 
informed on this project and is supportive of our attempt to secure this grant opportunity. 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

Resolution No: __________________ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT  

APPROVING THE APPLICATION FOR GRANT FUNDS 
FROM THE RECREATIONAL TRAILS PROGRAM 

 
 WHEREAS, the “Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act” provides funds to the State 
of California for Grants to federal, state, local and non-profit organizations to acquire, develop and/or 
maintain motorized and non-motorized trail Projects; and 
  

WHEREAS, the State Department of Parks and Recreation has been delegated the responsibility 
for the administration of the program within the State, setting up necessary procedures governing Project 
Application under the program; and 
 
 WHEREAS, said procedures established by the State Department of Parks and Recreation require 
the Applicant to certify by resolution the approval of Application(s) before submission of said 
Application(s) to the State; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Applicant will enter into a Contract with the State of California to complete the 
Project(s); 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors hereby: 

1. Approves the filing of an Application for the Recreational Trails Program; and 

2. Certifies that the Project is consistent with the Applicant’s general plan or the equivalent planning 
document; and 

3. Certifies that said Applicant has or will have available prior to commencement of any work on 
the Project(s) included in this Application, sufficient funds to operate and maintain the Project(s); 
and  

4. Certifies that the Applicant has reviewed, understands, and agrees to the General Provisions 
contained in the Contract shown in the Procedural Guide; and 

5. Appoints the General Manager as agent to conduct all negotiations, execute and submit all 
documents, including, but not limited to Applications, agreements, amendments, payment 
requests and so on, which may be necessary for the completion of the Project. 

6. Agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations 
and guidelines. 

 
Approved and Adopted the 23rd day of January, 2013. 
 
I, the undersigned, hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution Number_____was duly adopted by the 
Board of Directors following a roll call vote: 
 
Ayes: 
 

Noes: 
 

Absent: 
______________________________________ 

Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board 



G:\ENGR.WKS\SPECS\12-358-LCRA Asphalt.Slurry.Main.Entrance-Camps B-E-I&J.doc 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
Interdepartmental Memorandum 

 
To:  Steve Wickstrum, General Manager 
 
From:  Andy Benitez, Engineering Technician 
 
Subject: Award Contract for Lake Casitas Recreation Area Road Maintenance- Specification 12-

358 

Date:  January 15, 2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt a resolution accepting the proposal submitted by 
the lowest responsible bidder and award a contract for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area road 
Maintenance, Specification 12-358 to UNITED PAVING CO., in the amount of $ 132,454.00.  It is 
further recommended that the President of the Board execute the agreement for said work and the 
Board authorize staff to proceed with the administration of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
This project involves the removing and replacing of areas of existing deteriorated pavement for 
Campgrounds J and I, the placing of Type II Slurry Seal at the Park main entrance area, Ticketing 
Offices, Campground B, Campground E main road and Cul-De-Sac, and approximately 405’ of  
drainage swale on the east shoulder for Campground I, and all other related work thereto at Lake 
Casitas Recreation Area. Campgrounds J & I will receive a 3-inch asphalt overlay after sub grade 
compaction testing, and main road section traversing Camp B will receive 4-inch asphalt overlay 
after a 6” layer of road base gravel. The project was advertised on November 30, 2012 at District’s 
Website and F.W. Dodge, twelve (12) firms were sent invitations to participate electronically; five 
(5) Firms submitted bids. 
 
 
     Firm                Bid Amount      Lowest Apparent Bidder 
 
      1) J & H Engineering, Inc., Camarillo                  $ 158,003.48                 - - - - - - - - - - 
      2)   BC Rincon Construction, Somis                     $ 141,429.75                  - - - - - - - - - -       
      3)   United Paving Co., La Mirada                         $ 132,454.00              $ 132,454.00           
      4)   Mission Paving & Sealing, Irwindale               $ 154,972.88                 - - - - - - - - - - 
      5)   Del Norte Construction, Camarillo                  $ 179,702.00                 - - - - - - - - - - 
         
    
United Paving Co., has acurrent and active Contractor’s license and has performed work for the District 
refurbishing access roads for Campgrounds H & G sites at LCRA in the past.  The Engineer’s estimate 
was a total of $145.000.00. 
  
BUDGET 
 
$75,000 for this project is included the FY 2012-13 Capital Budget.  The remaining funds for this project 
will be from Campground B Electrical Upgrades Project where the received bids were $100,000 under 
budget.  This project will receive a 50% reimbursement from USBR grant funds 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE LAKE CASITAS 
RECREATION AREA ROAD MAINTENANCE. 

SPECIFICATION 12-358 
 
 
      WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-
referenced project, and 
 
     WHEREAS, the District received five bids, 
 
     WHEREAS, United Paving Co., submitted the low bid in the amount of $ 132,454.00 
 
     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 
 

1. That United Paving Co. bid substantially complies with the requirements set 
forth in the bid invitation and is responsive. 

 
2. That the bid from United Paving Co., in the amount of $ 132,454.00 be 

accepted for the Lake Casitas Recreation Area Road Maintenance, 
Specification 12-358 and a contract awarded. 

 
3. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration 

of the contract with United Paving Co. 
 

  
ADOPTED this 23rd day of January, 2013 
 
 
                                                                        
                                                                        _________________________________ 
                                                                        James W. Word, President 
                                                                        Casitas Municipal Water District 
 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM: TODD EVANS, ASSISTANT ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: AWARD CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT- CAMPGROUND B ELECTRICAL 
UPGRADES 

DATE: JANUARY 17, 2013 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution to accept the 
proposal submitted by the lowest responsible bidder and award the contract for the 
Electrical Upgrades to Campground B, Specification 12-359 to Native Electrical 
Construction, Inc. in the amount of $150,000.  It is further recommended that the 
President of the Board execute the agreement for said work and the Board authorize 
staff to proceed with the administration of the contract. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The existing electrical system in Campground B at the Lake Casitas Recreational Area 
was installed in 1992. The current RV pedestals and wiring are showing signs of wear 
from 20 years of use and abuse. This contract, if approved by the Board, will address 
these deficiencies by installing new wiring and RV Pedestals. 
 
Bids were opened at 11:00 am on Tuesday January 15th, 2013. Upon opening the bids 
the lowest apparent bidder appeared to be Native Electrical Construction, Inc.  with a 
bid amount of $150,000 
 
For summarized bid results see attached sheet: 
 
The FY 2012-13 Budget allocated $250,000 for the work.  



#1 Native Electric Construction Inc
X X

150,000.00$                               

#2 Pacific Construction Inc
X X

154,900.00$                               

#3 JCOR
X X

274,900.00$                               

#4 Travis Ag
X X

320,689.00$                               

#5 Waisman Construction
X X

361,000.00$                               

#6

Bid Amount

BID RESULTS

Campground B Electrical Upgrades

Specification No 12-359

Tuesday, January 15, 2013

Contractor Bid BondAddendum



 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT 
FOR THE CAMPGROUND B ELECTRICAL UPGRADES 

SPECIFICATION NO. 12-359 
 

WHEREAS, the District invited bids from qualified contractors for the above-referenced 
project, and 
 

WHEREAS, the District received 5 bids, 
 
WHEREAS, Native Electrical Construction, Inc. submitted the low bid in the amount of 

$150,000. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 

Water District as follows: 
 

1. That the proposal from Native Electrical Construction, Inc. is responsive. 
 
2. That the bid from  Native Electrical Construction, Inc. in the amount of $150,000 be 

accepted for the Campground B Electrical Upgrades (Spec. #12-359) and a contract awarded. 
 

3. That staff is hereby authorized and directed to proceed with the administration of the 
contract with Native Electrical Construction, Inc. 

 
 

ADOPTED this 23rd day of January, 2013. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
James W. Word, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  NEIL COLE, CIVIL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND ADOPT THE VENTURA COUNTY HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 

DATE:  JANUARY 17, 2013 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution to approve and adopt the Ventura 
County Hazard Mitigation Plan. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
Ventura County has updated the 2005 Hazard Mitigation Plan, now known as the 2010 Hazard 
Mitigation Plan (HMP).  The HMP is a 792 page document that assesses risks posed by natural and 
human-caused hazards and to provide mitigation strategies for reducing the County’s risks.  The 
Casitas Municipal Water District is a participant in the HMP, as are all cities and many other special 
districts in Ventura County.   The over all goal of the plan is to “reduce or eliminate the long term risk to 
human life and property from natural hazards.” 
 
The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) requires participating agencies to approve and 
adopt the County’s Hazard Mitigation Plan in order to remain eligible for federal aid in certain disasters. 
 Staff has reviewed the HMP and concur with the HMP contents.  It is now time to approve and adopt 
the plan to ensure Casitas Municipal Water District remains eligible for federal funds in an emergency. 





 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE 2010 VENTURA COUNTY HAZARD 
MITIGATION PLAN 

 
WHEREAS, Ventura County, in conjunction with over 40 other communities and special 

districts, has updated the 2005 Ventura County Hazard Mitigation Plan, now known as the 2010 Ventura 
County Hazard Mitigation Plan and 
 

WHEREAS, the District must approve the 2010 Ventura County Hazard Mitigation Plan to 
remain eligible for certain Federal emergency funds and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 
Water District as follows: 

 
1. Approve and adopt the 2010 Ventura County Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

 
 
 

ADOPTED this 23rd day of January, 2013. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
James W. Word, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  STEVE WICKSTRUM, GENERAL MANAGER 

FROM:  REBEKAH VIEIRA, ASSISTANT TO THE GENERAL MANAGER 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE ACCESS TO STATE, LOCAL AND FEDERAL LEVEL SUMMARY 
CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION THROUGH THE LIVESCAN FINGERPRINTING PROCESS 

DATE:  JANUARY 18, 2013 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the resolution to authorize the access to summary 
criminal information through the Livescan process. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The District is in the process of obtaining approval from the Department of Justice for the Livescan 
fingerprinting process.  It was suggested by the Department of Justice that the District adopt the 
following resolution to authorize the access to the criminal data for use for employment purposes. 





 

 CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCESS TO STATE, LOCAL AND FEDERAL SUMMARY 
CRIMINAL HISTORY INFORMATION FOR EMPLOYMENT, LICENSING OR 

CERTIFICATION PURPOSES UTILIZING THE LIVESCAN PROCESS 
 

WHEREAS, Penal Code Sections 11105(b)(11) and 13300(b)(11) authorize cities, counties and 
district to access state and local summary criminal history information for employment, licensing or 
certification purposes; and 

 
WHEREAS, Penal Code Section 11105(b)(11) authorized cities, counties and districts to access 

federal level criminal history information by transmitting fingerprint images and related information to 
the Department of Justice to be transmitted to the Federal Bureau of Investigation; and 

 
WHEREAS, Penal Code Sections 11105(b)(11) and 13300(b)(11) require that there be a 

requirement of exclusion from employment, licensing, or certification based on specific criminal 
conduct on the part of the subject of record; and 

 
WHEREAS, Penal Code Sections 11105(B)(11) AND 13300(B)(11) require the city council, 

board of supervisors or governing body of a city, county or district to specifically authorize access to 
summary criminal history information for employment, licensing, or certification purposes. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas Municipal 

Water District, that the Casitas Municipal Water District are hereby authorized to access state and 
federal level summary criminal history information for employment (including volunteers and contract 
employees), purposes and may not disseminate the information to a private entity.  
 

ADOPTED this 23rd day of January, 2013. 
 
 

____________________________________ 
James W. Word, President 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Mary Bergen, Secretary 
Casitas Municipal Water District 
 
 



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

01/17/13

 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/19 $1,393,598 $1,380,753 1.625% 10/03/12 10.91% 2307

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/21 $743,109 $724,567 5.625% 01/16/13 5.72% 3024

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $718,641 3.125% 07/01/10 5.68% 326

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $742,252 2.875% 07/01/10 5.86% 865

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $801,864 $785,701 4.750% 07/19/10 6.21% 1020

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3134G3GT10 10/18/17 $220,000 $220,004 1.250% 01/03/12 1.74% 1711

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/16 $696,737 $703,285 1.375% 03/12/12 5.56% 1378

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/17 $1,211,010 $1,202,860 5.125% 01/03/12 9.50% 1740

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $719,257 4.125% 07/01/10 5.68% 250

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $728,805 3.000% 07/01/10 5.76% 551

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $732,466 3.000% 07/01/10 5.79% 599

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,248,082 1.375% 07/06/10 9.86% 1978

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $708,778 1.500% 04/01/10 5.60% 344

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $724,416 2.125% 07/01/10 5.72% 673

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,265,266 1.375% 07/01/10 10.00% 2518

Accrued Interest $63,493 $53,727

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,372,331 $12,658,861 85.41%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $444 $444 0.35% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,161,749 $2,161,749 0.65% Estimated 14.59%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,534,524 $14,821,053 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $13,791,415 $14,110,257

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,337,204 $14,827,393

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $4,919,491 $4,919,491

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $19,468 $19,468 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $0 $0 0.000%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $19,473,483 $19,760,013

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $18,021,786 $18,711,975

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	01-23-13 Agenda.pdf
	01-09-13 min
	Bill list
	BikeTrailGrantRcmdMemo-01.23.13-NoFilePath
	BikeTrailGrant Resolution-1.23.13-NoFilePath
	Award Contract Memo 11-358
	ResolutionAwarding Contrat-12-358 roads
	2013-01-17 Memo to Board campground B electrical 12-359
	2013-01-15 Bid Opening Sheet campground b Spec 12-359
	2013-01-17 Resolution to board Camp B 12-359
	Adopt HMP memo
	reso HMP
	Memo livescan reso
	reso livescan
	Investment Report 01-17-2013



